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June 27, 2013

CFC Number: [
Facility: Lake Pointe Medical Center

Dear I

Our office is in receipt of your letter requesting the removal of the negative entry from your
credit profile.

Our office is no longer reporting account 593081774 to your profile, as the statute of limitations
has expired. Please note, when the statute of limitations has expired, it is the responsibility of the
credit reporting agencies (CRAs) to remove the account from your credit profile.

If you are being reported by our office under account B »casc contact the CRAs for
further assistance.

Sincerely,
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Stacey Williams
Inquiry Resolution Representative

This is an attempt to collect a debt by a debt collector; any information obtained will be used for that purpose.

P.O. Box 660873, Dallas, TX 75266-0873
(888) 233-7880 (972) 335-6157 Fax



